

Michael Jaffe
10 Windle Park 307
Tarrytown, New York 10591

United States Supreme Court
Office of The Clerk
1 First St, NE
Washington, DC 20543-0001
October 9, 2025

Dear Clerk:

I would like to request an additional 90 days to file a writ of certiorari in the matter of Michael Jaffe v Janet Yellen, case 25-182, from the Court of Appeals from the Second Circuit. The decision that I wish to appeal was issued on July 17, 2025. Please grant me more time to file. Thank you kindly.

Best Regards,
Michael Jaffe

Michael Jaffe

